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Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Clean (Id) Refuse & Recycling 
Company Limited for a facility at Ballinagun West, Cree, County Clare. 

Dear Mr. Hedigan, 

Further to the Agency’s letter of 12‘h April 2016, I am to advise that the Agency has 
amended your existing Licence Reg. No. WO253-01 under Section 96(l)(c) of the 
Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 as amended, to incorporate the changes as 
outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment A” document. 

The amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, 
Reg. No. WO253-01. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Environmental 
Enforcement, Cork, who can be contacted at the following telephone number (021) 487 
5540. 

Yours sincerely 

MarieFaq 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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